

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint
Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 6:27:00 PM
Attachments: [Flint DBP MCL 4Q14 draft II.doc](#)

It looked good but I've done a bit of wordsmithing. I like the tone better now as it shows we are continuing to provide compliance assistance even after identifying a violation and initiating enforcement. Be aware that compliance assistance is going to receive greater focus in the next term of this administration.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 2:20 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

As per Richard's thoughts... here's a stab at adding some additional language to the letter....bottom paragraph was expanded and highlighted in blue...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817